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December 20,2007 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070357-TL 

Dear h4r. Fol lensk  

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 06495-07, 06935-07, 
07380-07, and 07817-07, filed on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, 
can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Dale Buys, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Patrick Wiggins, Office of the General Counsel 
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*.tat 1 CLK Official Filing****12/4/2007 l a 1 4  AM - 
Matilda Sanders -- c 3- 071 I 

, 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070357-TL 
Filename / Path: 070357orderbatchpkw.doc 

Tuesday, December 04,2007 9 2 5  AM 
CLK .Orders I Notices; Patrick Wiggi s I G2 
12/4/2007 9:OS:OO AM 

An ORDER GRANTING AT&T FLORIDA’S REQUEST FOR SPECIFIED CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION has been moved 
to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 5humard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 - ha 
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850-413-6754 
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June6, 2007 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Docket No. 070357-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

Tlus will acknowledge receipt of a petition for relief fiom carrier-of-last-resort (COLR) 
obligations pursuant to Florida Statutes 364.025(6)(d) for Cabana South Beach Apartments, Phase 11, 
in Alachua County, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 
Southeast, which was filed in ths office on June 4,2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Docket No. Q7035 7-TL Date Docketed: 06/04/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for r e l i e f  from carrier-of-last-resort (COW) 

Conpany: BellSouth Teleconrmnications. Inc. d 

obligations pursuant t o  Florida Statutes 364.025(6)(d) for 
Cabana South Beach Apartments, Phase 11. i n  Alachua County. by 
BellSouth Te1ec:omunications. Inc. d/b/a ATBT Florida d/b/a 
AT&T Southeast. 
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Section 3 - Chairman Comletez Assignments are as follows: 

Cmissioners C d  ss i  oners 

Where panels are assigned the senior C d s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  Me&er i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
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Where oanels are assianed the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: - " 
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the identical panel d&ides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 06/13/2007 
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